

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Sent: 17 July 2018 11:08
To: 'Trishna Kerai'
Subject: RE: LBE v Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Trishna

I was just wondering if you got the below email I sent it on Friday, and was wondering about tomorrow and if a new court date has been set.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>
Date: 13 July 2018 at 16:24:00 BST
To: Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk>
Subject: Re: LBE v Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Trishna

Just wanted to ask i told Simon about coming to see you on the 18th at 13:00 and he asked if it can be done at his home address, i am not sure if you can do this but i would be there with him of you can. I said i would ask you.

Also is a date fixed yet for the next hearing at court as far as i know we have not got the real court letter yet with the new date.

Also have you got any of the emails from the council yet that was sent to the mental health and what the mental health replied to them

Regards

Lorraine

Sent from my iPhone

On 11 Jul 2018, at 11:36, Trishna Kerai <Trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk> wrote:

Dear Ludmilla,

Thank you for your email and providing me with the report.

Can you please confirm that this report will be used in the next hearing and **NOT** the previous one as I believe the previous one will have no precedent now?

Thanks.

Kind regards,

Trishna Kerai | Caseworker | Magistrates Court Department

T: 0208 888 5225 M: 07790 993 860
E: trishna@stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
W: www.stuartmillersolicitors.co.uk
<[image001.jpg](#)>